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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON

OPFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY

May 30, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

SUBJECT: Waiver of Department of Defense (DOD) Directives
and Instructions

You will recall that on May 3, 1972 you directed
implementation of the Satellite Data System (SDS)
Management Plan. In your May 3, 1972 memo, you recog-
nized that there was a need to waive certain DOD
Directives and Instructions which conflict with the
SDS Management Plan. Several of these have now been
identified and require your waiver approval to effect
the necessary security requirements and to implement
streamlined management procedures.

Your signature'on the attached letter will accom-
plish this waiver.

Attachment
Proposed Memo
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THE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20301

MEMORANDUM FOR ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE (COMPTROLLER)
ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE (TELECOMMUNICATIONS)
UNDER SECRETARY OF THE AIR FORCE

SUBJECT: Waiver of Department of Defense (DOD) Directives
and Instructions

In accordance with my memo, "Satellite Data System
(SDS) Management Plan," May 3, 1972, the SDS Program is
exempted from the provisions of the following DOD Direc-
tives and Instructions.

a. Department of Defense Directive Number 5000.1,
"Acquisition of Major Defense Systems," July 13, 1971.

b. Department of Defense Instruction Number 7000.2,
"Performance Measurement for Selected Acquisitions," April 25,
1972,

c. Department of Defense Instruction Number 7041.2,
"Cost Information Reports (CIR)," June 13, 1966.

This waiver is effective immediately.

Kenneth Rush
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